BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L Adams TO: Members of the Public Safety Committee
Borough President FROM: Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Public Safely Chairperson
Dante B. Arnwine RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting

District Manager

. DATE: Friday, May 7, 2021
Fred P. Baptiste

Chair

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows:
Warren P. Berke

1%t Vice Chair
DATE: Thursday, May 13, 2021
Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Alejandra Caraballo PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Executive Secretary Meeting ID: 929 2452 3433
Debbie Timothy Passcode: 871238
Treasurer Phone: 1 (646) 558-8656
Eve-lyn Williams AGENDA

Member-at-Large

Vivia Morgan
Member-at-Large I.  Welcome and Introductions
Il.  Update on gun violence in the community
lll.  Project Cure Violence
a. Jamila Pringle-Fynes, Assistant Commissioner, Mayor’s
Community Affairs Unit
b. Camara Jackson, Elite Learners, Inc.
IV. New Business
V. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor

Authority:
a. La Nueva Estrella de Castillo — 948 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn,
New York 11225, for a renewal of Wine, Beer & Cider license

b. Edielo’s, LLC, — 626-630 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225,
for a renewal of for a new Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license

VI. Old Business
VIl. Adjourn
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